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07 January 2020

Our ref: 

CM/PA/003280/19 

Your ref: 

 

 

 
 

Dear Edward McMenamin 
 
 
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST  
 
I write in response to the above referenced Freedom of Information request submitted 
on the 23/12/2019, Hampshire Constabulary has now considered this request, which 
has been repeated below and have responded accordingly.  
 

Request 

Response 

I  would  like  to  submit  a  Freedom  of  Hampshire Constabulary is refusing 
Information  Request  comprising  of  the  your request as vexatious under the 
questions  below,  so  that  we  can  terms of Section 14(1) of the Freedom 
proficiently  anticipate  your  needs  at  such  of FOIA. 
time  when  your  catering/FM  contract   
comes to tender. 

The request’s focus on contract terms 

 

and details marks this out as a request, 

ESS  Government  services  has  already  aimed at gaining information for 
successfully 

provided 

catering/FM  commercial purposes, which is to say in 

contracts  for  departments  and  would  order to place the requester in a 
welcome the opportunity to take on further  position to bid for Hampshire 
government contracts in the future. 

Constabulary business. 

 

 

Is a catering restaurant or café provided on  Hampshire Constabulary operates a 
the premises? 

tender system via Bluelight tendering 

What are the addresses of the buildings in  portal and the Official Journal of the 
which the restaurants or cafés are located? European Union. In advance of any 
Who  is  the  current  catering  incumbent  of  contract service being required, full 
the catering contract? 

details are published and tenders 

What  is  the  catering  value?  (Or  is  it  nil  invited. The information provided at that 
subsidy?) Are the catering facilities shared  time is correct and current. A link to the 
with other departments? 

tendering service is as follows; 
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When  is  the  catering  service  contract  due   
for re-tender? 

https://bluelight.eu-supply.com/ 

How will it be re-tendered? 

 

Is the contract part of a PFI? 

Any  information  gathered  and  provided 

Is  it  part  of  an  FM  contract?  (and  if  so,  now would have little use until such time 
what  services  are  also  included  in  the  as  the  contracts  are  tendered  for  and, 
contract?) Who provides the other soft FM  as  such,  have  little  value.  The  task  of 
services? 

gathering  this  information  when  no 

Who will be the main person leading on the  tendering process is underway will take 
tender during the formal tender process? 

staff  members  away  from  their  roles  of 

When will the tender notice be issued? 

supporting  front  line  policing  at  a  time 

Where will the tender notice be issued? 

when the information cannot be used. 

When is the tender due for release? 
Is it on CCS framework? 
Who  in  the  department  is  responsible  for 
the management of the contract? 
How  many  people  are  there  on  site  per 
day? 
 
 

 
COMPLAINT RIGHTS 
 
If  you  are  dissatisfied  with  the  handling  procedures  or  the  decision  made  by 
Hampshire  Constabulary,  you  can  lodge  a  complaint  with  the  force  to  have  the 
decision reviewed within 2 months of the date of this response. Complaints should be 
made in writing to the Public Access office at the address at the top of this letter.  
 
If, after lodging a complaint with Hampshire Constabulary, you are still unhappy with 
the outcome, you may make application to the Information Commissioner at the 
Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire 
SK9 5AF, via telephone on 0303 123 1113 or 01625 545745 or at the website 
www.ico.org.uk 

 

Yours sincerely 
 
Mark Farrow 
Public Access 
Joint Information Management Unit 
 

 




    

  

  
